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From: Jenny Christie <Jenny.Christie@cornwall.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 December 2021 15:00
Subject: Local council survey on nature - your views matter

Information Classification: CONTROLLED
Hello!

You are invited to take part in a short, online survey as part of the ‘Empowering Local Communities’
project.

The purpose of this project is to enable targeted capacity building in local councils to deliver long term
environmental growth and local nature recovery. We would like to hear from councillors and clerks across
Cornwall to help us better understand what local councils want, or need, to address the ecological
emergency and to help nature recover at a local scale. As part of the project, we would like to find out
about how parish, town and city councils view their role in delivering nature recovery locally. In this
survey we also ask what your local council is already doing for nature — and what barriers prevent you
from taking action.

The survey takes approx. 10 mins to complete. No prior knowledge of nature recovery is required. More
than one response per council may be submitted, and you are welcome to forward this email on to council
colleagues.

We are interested in hearing the views of as many different councils as possible — so whether you
represent a small rural parish with limited assets, or a larger town or city council, please do share your

views.

To participate in the survey, please use this link https://letstalk.cornwall.gov.uk/empowering-local-communities

The survey closes on Friday 4" February 2022.

For any queries of further information, please contact grow-nature@cornwall.org.uk

Many thanks, and we look forward to your response,

Nature Recovery Team
Environment Service
Cornwall Council

grow-nature@cornwall.gov.uk




